Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:05 AM

To: ‘anthony.crowell@nyls.edu’; 'michael.feldberg@allenovery.com’; 'wlapiana@nyls.edu’;
'psalkin@tourolaw.edu’

Subject: Ensuring Honest Review by the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission

Attachments: 6-18-15-Itr-to-jcope-review-comm-with-enclosures.pdf

Dear Commission Members Crowell, Feldberg, LaPiana, & Salkin —

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date. As | am unable to locate
e-mail addresses for your fellow Commission Members -- Seymour James, Tony Jordan, Elizabeth Moore, and Dale
Volker -- kindly forward to them.

For your convenience, the letter, with referred-to substantiation, is posted on CJA’s website, on its own webpage. The
direct link is here: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nvs/commission-to—investigate—public—
corruption/holding-to-account/jcope-june-18-2015-Itr.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-421-1200
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